
Oriel Ool1.ee;~, 

Oxford.. 

12 Eey, 1904 . 

Dear Sir, 

The v·lce Chancellor is quits :::l:;..tisfi':lcl with tl:e a.rra.r...gement 
you 1-ro:pase; that J:-rofesflor Thom.son should ca.rry out the a..:p.J::rcaching 
exarn.inatior:.. in '·,~edicine, for whic11 hs l...as :.::.lread.y rn-1de !;reJ,;aration.· 
The Vice Ch:m.cellor is of o,Pi:niOil that if Irof. TllOnso:n is r'3ga,rded 
.1s acting und.er your su1-·3rv is~ on, there will be no n.e ed. to d.SK you 
to bs absei.ct from Oxford during the examination. 

F'or tne other routine d.uti e~ o f' the Ql·+air you will d.oubt less 
be ablg to arra1.ge. 

Yours v~ry truly, 

I. S. 1!.llen. 

Secr~t s..ry to tLd~ V .c. 
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